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RE: JAMES EARL RAY;
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, -
VICTIM

born La““QBEU‘P‘a“‘J at Birmingham, Alabama, then
resided at aden Place, Jefferson County,
Alabama, and maintained an office at 2154 Highland
Avenue South, Birmingham.

Oon April 6, 1968, John McFerren, Somerville,
Tennessee, furnished the following information:

Oon the afternoon of April 4, 1968, McFerren
traveled from Somerville, Tennessee, to Memphis, Tennessee,
to pick up supplies for his grocery store. VWhile in
Memphis he went to the place where he normally bought his
produce which he said was possibly the L L & L Produce
Market, 814 Scott Street. According to McFerren, this
business was operated by a heavy set white man,; who
weighed approximately 300 pounds, who appeared to be
possibly of Puerto Rican extraction, After McFerren
arrived at this company he walked up to the door of the
office and noticed that the heavy set man was sitting
at his desk with his back to the door and talking on the
telephone, McFerren stated he heard this heavy set man
say "kill the S.0.B. on the balcony and get the job done,
You will get your $5,000,"

McFerren reported that he went back to the
rear portion of this office and shortly thereafter heard
the telephone ring., The phone was answered by a white
man, thin in build, who had a scar on his right cheek,
McFerren could not hear what this man said when he
answered the phone, but after answering the phone, he
handed it to the heavy set man. McFerren heard the heavy
set man say "Don't come out here, GO to New Orleans and
get your money. You know my brother."

McFerren reported that approximately a week
prior to April 4, 1968, he was at the L L & L Produce
Market, at which time the heavy set man, the man with
the scar, and approximately three other white males were
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in a group talking., He heard the heavy set man say

at this time, '"they ought to shoot the S,0.B," Immediately
after making this statement, the heavy set man walked

over to McFerren and said ''what do you think about King

and his mess?'" McFerren reported that he teld the heavy
set man that he tended to his own business,

On April 19, 1968, Frank Camilla Liberto,
who resided at 3271 Powers Street, Memphis, Tennessee,
and was employed as President of L L & L Produce Company,
814 Scott Street, Memphis, furnished the following
information:

To the best of his knowledge, he was at his
place of business on April 4, 1968, Liberto emphatically
denied having any knowledge of the identity of the person
responsible for the death of Dr., Martin Luther King, Jr.
on April 4, 1968, He emphatically denied ever discussing
with anyone the possibility of shooting King, although
he admitted he had made the usual derogatory remarks
about King's actions in Memphis, Tennessee, and also
made remarks about the fact King was partly responsible
for the curfew imposed on the city of Memphis resulting
in loss of revenue by his business establishment in the
Memphis area. He acknowledged he may have made statements
to the effect that King should be killed, although he
does not recall any specific statements made by him to
this effect, He stated that due to the curfew, he
suffered approximately $40,000 in loss sales at the produce
company,

Liberto stated he frequently made trips to
New Orleans, Louisiana, to purchase produce, and also
because menmbers of his family resided in the New Orleans
area, -Most of his co-workers, employees, and customers
at the produce company, knew of his travels to New Orleans,
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Liberto specifically denied making or receiving
any telephone calls on April 4, 1968, wherein there was
conversation regarding Dr., Martin Luther King, Jr., or
the shooting of Dr, Martin Luther King, Jr, He pointed
out that most of his business transactions are made
through use of the telephone and that these conversations

. frequently result in talking about large sums of money.
He stated that he would have no reason for becoming
involved in any action directed at Dr, Martin Luther
King, Jr, He stated he frequently taunted various
individuals regarding racial matters and may have made
disparaging remarks to some of his customers involving
King, but did not consider this uncommon among various
co-workers at his place of business,

Liberto advised that the following members of
his family reside in New Orleans, Louisiana:

1 - Emily Liberto, mother, 2219 Altomaster
Street;

2 - Tony Liberto, brother, residing two houses
down from his mother, specific address not
known; _

3 - Vincent Liberto, brother, who worked for the
Viking Truck Company, New Orleans;

4 - Salvadore Liberto, brother, who worked as
a truck driver for West Brothers in New
Orleans.

The following description of Liberto was
obtained through observation and interview:
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Race White
Sex Male
Date of Birth \
Place of Birth Memphis,Tennessee
Height 5'10~-11"

Veight 285 pounds

Eyes Grayish blue
Hair Brown

On April 4, 1968, Reverend Ralph David
Abernathy, 690 LaVerne Drive, Northwest, Atlanta, Georgia,
was interviewed at the Memphis Police Department, Memphis,
Tennessee, and furnished the following information:

Reverend Abernathy described himself as Vice
President at large and Treasurer of the Southern Christian
Leadership Conference, He stated he was Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr,.'s closest associate and that he and Dr, King
always shared a room whenever they traveled together.

At about 10:30 a.m, on April 3, 1968, Reverend
Abernathy and Dr, King registered at the Lorraine Motel,
Memphis, Tennessee, On April 4, 1968, he and Dr, King
did not leave the motel and spent most of the day at their
room, number 306, which was located on the second floor
of the motel, Reverend Abernathy and Dr. King had been
away from their room for approximately one hour or less
when they returned to the room at 5:30 p.m, They dressed
because they were going to dinner at the home of Reverend
Billy Kyle and at almost exactly 6:00 p.m,, started to
leave the room, Reverend Abernathy stopped for a moment
and Dr. King walked out onto the balcony just outside the
door to their room, Reverend Abernathy stated he heard
what sounded like a firecracker and heard the screams of
persons to whom Dr, King had been talking. Reverend
Abernathy went to the balcony and observed Dr. King lying
there wounded in the right side of the face and neck., He
instructed someone to call an ambulance and accompanied
Dr, King in the ambulance to the hospital where Dr. King
died.
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Reverend Abernathy reported that while he and
Dr. King were in the motel room, Dr. King did not, to
his knowledge, receive any telephone calls of a threatening
nature or calls from persons who would not identify them-
selves. He said Dr., King had not feared that any particular
persons might harm him and Reverend Abernathy was unable
to suggest any suspects or to provide any other information
which might assist in identifying Dr. King's killer,

On April 11, 1968, Miss Anna Christine Kelly,
Manager, Rebel Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis,
Tennessee, furnished the following information from
records maintained by the Rebel Motor Hotel:

On April 3, 1968, Eric S, Galt, 2608 Highland
Avenue, Birmingham, Alabama, registered in room 34 and
departed on April 4, 1968, He stated on his registration
card that he was driving a Mustang bearing Alabama license
plate 1-38583., Miss Kelly stated that she could not
renmember Eric S, Galt,

On April 5, 1968, Mrs. Bessie Brewer, 4223
South Main Street, Apartment 2, Memphis, Tennessee,
furnished the following information:

She was the manager of the boarding house at
422% South Main Street, Memphis. On Thursday, April 4,
1968, between 3:00 and 3:30 p.m,, a white male individual
knocked on the door of her apartment which also served
as the office, and he inquired about renting a room. She
subsequently rented him Apartment 5-B, which rented for
$8.50 per week, paid in advance. The individual identified
himself as John Willard and paid her with a $20 bill he took
from his right front pants pocket and also gave her fifty
cents in coin, She described John Willard as a white male,
30 to 35 years of age, six feet, weighing approximately
190 pounds,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




RE: JAMES EARL RAY:
MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR, =
VICTIM

Oon April 5, 1968, Charlie Quitman Stephens,
Room 6-B, 4223 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee,
furnished the following information:

In the late afternoon of April 4, 1968, he and
'his wife were in their room at 422} South Main Street,
Memphis, He heard what he is certain was a shot, and

was certain that the shot he heard came from the bathroom
located a few feet from where he was sitting., He had no
way of knowing, but estimated it was some time between
5:00 and 6:00 p,m¢, Upon hearing this shot, he walked

out of the bathroom, through his living-bedroom, and
opened the door leading to the hallway and observed a

man running west down this hallway, and this man was
carrying a large bundle of some kind, The man continued
to run to the end of the hallway, turned left and
apparently thereafter ran down the stairway onto the
street, although he could not actually see the man going
down the stairway. It immediately occurred to Mr,
Stephens that this was the same man he had observed earlier
in the afternoon, possibly around mid afternoon, standing
at the door to Room 5-B, which was located immediately
west of Mr. Stephens' living-bedroom, He stated that
around mid afternoon he had seen the man with Mrs. Brewer
standing in the hallway at the entrance to Room 5-B
looking into the room, He assumed that this was some new
guest looking for a room, He later heard someone

in Room 5-B and assumed that the man he observed with
Mrs. Brewer had rented the room next door. He recalled
that on several different occasions he heard footsteps

in this room and also heard a person leaving the room

and walking past his, Mr, Stephens, room, and entering
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a common bathroom at the end of the hall, He was aware
that the person who went from room 5-B to the bathroom
remained in the bathroom for a considerable period of
time.

On April 24, 1968, photographs of James Earl
Ray taken in 1955, 1960 and 1966 and of the bedspread
recovered at Memphis on April 4, 1968, were shown to
Charlie Quitman Stephens. Stephens said the 1955 and
1960 photographs of Ray were not familiar to him, but v//
that the 1966 profile photograph of Ray appearing in
wanted flier 442-1, dated April 19, 1968, and identification
order 4182, dated April 20, 1968, looked like the man he
saw in Apartment 5~B on April 4, 1968, talking to Mrs.
Bessie Brewer. He said he had never seen the bedspread
or any similar bedspread at the boarding house or
anywhere else,

Mr, Bernell Finley, 1468 Kyle, Memphis, Tennessee,
furnished the following information on April 5, 1968:

At approximately 5:20 p.m, on April 4, 1968,
he and an acquaintance of his drove to the Canipe
Amusement Company, 424 South Main Street, Memphis,
Around 6:00 p.,m, Mr, Finley heard a noise that sounded
like a shot, Shortly thereafter and certainly within
a matter of just a minute or so, he heard a second noise
near the front door of the Canipe Store, He and others
immediately looked to the front door where they saw a
box, package or bundle lying immediately in front of the
store. He also observed a man walking rapidly south on
the sidewalk on the east side of Main Street, and it was
obvious that this was the person who had dropped or thrown
the package in front of the store, Minutes later, Mr,
Finley heard the '"screech'" of tires and looked up and saw
a white Mustang speeding north on Main Street past
Canipe Store., He explained that there was a car parked
in front of the store and he did not get a full view of
the car which had sped away, but he did see the rear portion
of the roof line, as well as the trunk, and there is no
question in his mind that this was a white car and there
was no question in his mind that the car was a white Mustang,

4
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At the time Mr. Finley did not associate the speeding
white Mustang with the man who had dropped the box or
package in front of the Canipe Store, but after he had
learned what had occurred and reflecting on the matter,
he is of the opinion that the man who dropped the package
and walked south on the sidewalk past the store was
possibly the man who got into the white Mustang and

‘sped away from the area.

On April 5, 1968, Mr, Julius L. Grahan,
Apartment 5, 805 North Fifth Street, Memphis, Tennessee,
advised that he accompanied Mr, Bernell Finley to the
Canipe Amusement Company, 424 South Main Street, Memphis,
arriving there about 5:30 p,m, on April 4, 1968, He
recalled that as they were looking for a parking space
he observed two white cars parked in the vicinity of the
Canipe Store, one of which was definitely a white Mustang,
He later heard tires screech in the vicinity of the
store and cbserved a white Mustang speed north on Main
Street, He is positive that the car he observed speeding
away from the area was a white Mustang and there was no
question in his mind that it was the same white Mustang
he had observed earlier when he and Mr, Finley arrived
in the vicinity of the store.

In April, 1968, records of Jefferson County
Department of Revenue, Birmingham, Alabama revealed 1968
Alabama license plate 1-38993 was issued to Eric S, Galt,
2608 Highland Avenue, Birmingham, for a 1966 Ford Mustang,

On April 11, 1968, a white Ford Mustang,
subsequently determined to be a 1966 model, was observed
in parking area nine of Capitol Homes, Atlanta, Georgia,
This automobile bore 1968 Alabama license plate 1-38993,
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3/21/77

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
FROM: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (RUC)

SUBJECT: MURKIN
CR
00: MEMPHIS

Re Birmingham airtel dated 3/3/77.
The tollowing is for information:

The former Birmingham PCI of referenced
communication was in telephonic contact with Birmingham
on 3/21/77 and furnished the following information:

He continues to conduct his own inquiries
regarding captioned matter and the FRANK LIBERTO previously
mentioned by him, currently resides in Memphis, Tennessee,
at an unknown address. At the time of the King murder,
FRANK LIBERTO had an office in Memphis and is believed to
still have the office at 327 South Main Street, Memphis,
in the back of a whiskey atore which he owns. He has
additional businesses in Memphis, 1dentity unknown to
source.

Mr. EDDIE EVANS of the House of Representatives
Committee (referenced airtel) first met personally with
source on March 10 or 11, 1877, in Birmingham and is in
touch with source on a daily basis. EVANS went to the
Birmingham Police Department after he talked to source and

'obtained some records at that institution where he was

: 6%?“

7t 7 Vd——-..z.:;g

‘ SEAR.
2 - Bureau

1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Info)
AL - New Orleans
‘§Ju Jab - Birmingham

W
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apparently in touch with 'Captain LEGRAND. EVANS told source
‘that he had been ridimg around with the Birmingham Police and
source complained to EVANS in this regard and expressed
concern to EVANS that source's lidentity would be compromised.
In the week of March 14, 1977, source saw and heard
CaptainIEGRAND on a local television station making a press
release regarding this matter.

Source was contacted in the week of March 14, 1977,
by Birmingham newspaper reporters, believed to be FNU BRAY
and FNU KILPATRICK, and he told them to 'go to hell" and he
denied any knowledge of this matter or being a source of
information.

Source advised further that Dr. GUS JOSEPH PROSCH,
JR. (BH airtel 12/15/76) and FRANK LIBERTO were very big
in the drug traffic in the Southeast and he has been and
continues to furnish such information toI¥A, Birmingham.
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Police hand U

tile on

BY HAROLD KENNEDY
News staff writer

Birmingham’s volumi-
nous file on James Earl
Ray—probably the most
complete file anywhere
on Dr. Martin Luther
King Jr.’s convicted
assassin— was turned
over to the U.S. House Se-
lect Committee on Assas-
sinations by the city’s Po-
" lice Department last

week. -

The file was put togeth-
er over a period of about a
year by then-Sgt. Jack

i found-pasked in a
i ta housing project park-
' ing lot several days after
' King’sdeath.
. 1
. Two top agents of the
| Select Committee spent,
| two days in Birmimgham
(Thursday and Friday):
last week acquiring the:
files, which ‘contained
_information on eight dif-!
ferent people, Capt. LeG-
rand said Wednesday.
Two of the people, he
said, are Canadians and
six-bawe-lived or<tilllive.

staongeovidence hews—=

still in Birmingham as
Iate as two weeks prior to
Dr.King’s death.

Dr. King flew into Bir-
mimgham about that
time, for one of a series of
speeches he was making
throughout the South to
work up support for his
planned  Washington
march. He made his talk
ata Bessemer church.

“He was kept under
close surveillance by the
Birmingham Police De-

pastment from the timsg

.S. probers

LeGrand, now a captain ’ ifBIAMEham. Hewotms Ts—ptahe Jamdea—at

with the Birmingham Po-
lice Department, sources
$aid. Sty

LeGrand and Sgt. C.R.
Jones traced Ray’s move-
ments from a fime well
before he came to Bir-

mingham prior to the |

King shooting to a time
after the civil rights lead-
er was slain.

. The Birmingham files
include information on
when Ray came to Bir-
mingham, where and how
long he stayed,.his ac-
quaintances, his move-
ments in and out of the
city (including a trip to

- California), and his possi-

ble connection with a
right-wing group head-
quartered in West End.
The files contain such
detailed information as
where and how much Ray
paid for the gun bought in
Birmingham and used to
gun down Dr. King,
where and how much he’

paid for 2 car thatwas .

not reléase any of the
names, but said they all

e it
‘Municipal Airport until
Ihe left the next day to as-

~are connected with the ;.o that nothing hap-

| Rayinvestigation.
i “This information was
provided and any other
i information they request
at future dates will be
| provided by this depart-
ment,” LeGrand said.
There was some indica-
tion that LeGrand may
later be summoned be-

according to sources.

Ray lived in Birmimg-
ham for some time prior
to King's assassination,
using mainly the name
Eric Starvo Galt. But he
used a half dozen or more
| other aliases, foo.

During mest of his stay
here, he lived in a High-
land Avenue boarding
house. ’

ed a drivers license test
while in Birmingham, the

fore the Select Committee
to give personal testi- i . 4¢ possible on Ray.
mony, though no suche-... iy
quest has.yet beenarads, |

;pened to him while here,”
said Maurice H. House,
retired Birmingham pe-,
lice captain who headed
the detective division dur-'t
ing LeGrand and J ones’
investigation of Ray's:
Birmingham movements..

t «And after Dr. King was;

' killed, LeGrand did about

as complete an investiga-

[N

|

L)

3

|

Ray also took and pass-

(im,_and &m:i:
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“Witness: FBI

By Carl West and Tim Wyngard

-Scripps-Howard News Service

. LOUISVILLE, Ky. — An ex-police-
man claims that local and federal law
officers tried to blackmail him into
assassinating Dr. Martin Luther King
Jr.in 1965. :

Clifton E. Baird, 50, a former mem- |
ber of the Louisville Police Depart-

ment, has told the House Assassination
Committee that fellow Louisville police
officers and FBI agents stationed here
offered him $500,000 to kill King.

* Sources close to the assassination
committee said Baird ciaims that at the
time of the alleged conspiracy his po-
lice superiors thought he was involved
in a dynamite ring operation in Western
Kentucky and therefore would have to
take part in the plot to kill King or face
implication in the bombing case.

[ SV

Baird, the sources said, has written
the committee that he was at the time
under ‘“‘intense investigation” by the
FBI and police officials in his home
town of Owensboro, Ky., about 100
miles southwest of here. Ultimately,
however, he was not implicated in the
bombing conspiracy despite his claim-
ed refusal to take part inthe alleged
plot against King.

The sources close to the committee -
said that Baird’s claims of attempted

t blackmail would explain why a veter-
{ an, but low-ranking policeman would .

have been approached by the alleged
King conspirators. Questions about
Baird’s possible motive for being in- |
volved in a plot against King were a

“stumbling block for early investigators |

{

checking his claims. ‘

House assassination committee
members are using Baird’s charges to
win support for continuing their contro-

é

(Mount Clipping.in Spoce Below)

..

men Urged 'King

connection between the al-
leged 1965 plot and the 1968 Memphis
murder — except for past claims that
the FBI somehow was involved in
King’s death, or in covering up details
of the 1968 slaying.

But backers of the House investiga-
tion into the murders of King and Presi-
dent Kennedy have used Baird’s allega-
tions — contained in a secret letter sent

-to Rep. M. Gene Snyder, R-Ky. — and
the tape to turn around House leaders
and win their support for continuation
of the committee. '

_The committee, mired in staff and
personality conflicts, had accomplished
little until Baird approached it with his
charges several weeks ago.

Stunned at a request for a $13 million
budget for a two year probe, House
leaders were preparing to kill the com-

l mitteesatsthe end of this mentheBut

'assassipation committee leaders se-

“cretly briefed House Speaker Thomas

'P. O’Neill, D-Mass., on Baird’s allega-

'tions, and O’Neill has called for contin-

i uing the investigation for one year on a

$2.7million budget.

The House is scheduled to vote
that Wednesday.

Veteran Louisville policemen say
they are ‘‘stunned and puzzled’’ by
Baird’s charges and categorically deny
them. Similar denials have been made
by FBI agents assigned to Louisville in
the mid-1960s. One senior police officer -
branded Baird’s allegations as a “‘fig-
ment of his imagination.” ‘

on

Federal and local lawmen have
checked Baird’s background and pri-
vately describe him as “‘stable” and
“credible.” “‘He was a solid cop,” said .
a federalanurce. SlicdS

versiak-sbudy. At this point theneis-aos
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- 3/30/77
AIRMAIL - REGISTERED

DIRRCTOR, PBI (44-38861)
SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740)
'MURKIN

CR

00: MEMPHIS

ReBHairtel, 3/21/77.

On 3/30/77, Major EMMETT DIXON, Alabama Highway
Patrol (AHP), Montgomery, Alabama, advised that an AHP trooper
had an informant who had been in contact with a MORRIS DAVIS,
Birmingham, Alabama. DAVIS related information to the informant
concerning a conspiracy to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING which
involved FRANK LIBERTO and DR. GUS PROSCH. DAVIS indicated
to the trooper's informant that the ianformation had been related
to the FBI, but apparantly no action wvas taken.

HMajor DIXON was advised that the Birmingham Office had
bean in contact with MORRIS DAVIS on several occasions, had taken
all information in the pomsession of DAVIS, and had furnished
this information to ¥BIHQ and interested offices. DIXON was
advised that Birmingham is positive that the FBIH(Q had furnished
DAVIS' information to interested congressional committees, as
DAVIS had stated that a repraesentative of the House of
Representatives Committee had been in contact with him.

: The above is set forth for information of PBIHQ and
Ncbile. As Birmingham has had numercus contacts with DAVIS,

he will not be contacted at this time; however, Birmingham will
continue to disseminate any pertinent information volunteered
by DAVIS,

Bureau |
Mbiﬁ ‘ﬁfal)l&S?} (‘ nfo) ’M
Merphis - info : N
Hew Orleans (Info) _ . %7@ ) b4y
- Birmingham : /

-MS
(6) ‘“")

- '//—wf(f’
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SUBJECT:

OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1882 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) DATE: 5/18/77

SUPV. A. LEWIS BARNETT
MURKIN

REBUCAL to Birmingham, 5/18/77.

FBIHQ Supervisor HAL HELTERHOFF, Extension 3685,
advised that the House Assassination Committee (HAC) had
requested information in Bufies regarding several individuals
including MORRIS DAVIS.

HELTERHOFF noted that DAVIS had furnished information
concerning an alleged plot to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING, and
this information had been made available to the HAC without
identifying DAVIS as the source.

Inasmuch as the HAC has apparently been in touch
with DAVIS through a Mr. EVANS, HELTERHOFF desires that DAVIS
be contacted to clarify his present desires. DAVIS should be
asked if he can be identified to the HAC as the source of
information previously furnished regarding LIBERTO, et al.

HELTERHOFF advised DAVIS' desires will be honored;
however, it would simplify matters greatly if DAVIS is willing
for his identity to be divulged.

After contact with DAVIS, HELTERHOFF should be
telephonically advised of DAVIS' desires followed by a brief
confirming teletype.

S/AF- 2y
2372y
SSey o e Ay
” , -7 7- :L (2
575/ 2.

31— BIRMINGHGAT

“INegmh i

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) .= . 5/18/77
SUPV. A. LEWIS BARNETT
MURKIN

REBUCAL to Blrmlngham, 5/18/77.

FBIHQ Superv1sor HAL HELTERHOFF, Exten31on 3685,
advised that the House Assassination Committee (HAC) had
requested information in Bufies regardlng several 1nd1v1duals
lncludlng MORRIS. DAVIS .

HELTERHOFF noted that DAVIS had furnished 1nformat10n A

concerning an alleged plot to kill MARTIN LUTHER KING, and
“this information had been made available to the HAC without
identifying DAVIS as the source. - , S

_ Inasmuch as the HAC has apparently been in touch
with DAVIS through a Mr. EVANS, HELTERHOFF desires that DAVIS
be contacted to clarify his present desires. DAVIS should be -
asked if he can be identified to the HAC as. the source of
1nformat10n prev1ously furnished regardlng LIBERTO, et al.

HELTERHOFF advised DAVIS' deSLres will be honored-
however, it would simplify matters greatly if DAVIS is w1111ng
for his identity to be dlvulged.

: After contact ‘with DAVIS HELTERHOFF should be
telephonlcally advised of DAVIS' deSLres followed by a brief
conflrmlng teletype. . _

ALB:hss

y /L BRMWKHﬁ% /7
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FBI

Date: 5/31/77

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

I R

(Priority)

FM BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (RUC)
TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) PRIORITY
BT
CLEAR
MURKIN

REBUCAL TO BIRMINGHAM MAY 18, 1977, REQUESTING CONTACT
WITH FORMER BH 1079-PCI, TO DETERMINE IF HE CAN BE IDENTIFIED
TO THE HOUSE ASSASSINATION COMMITTEE (HAC) AS THE SOURCE OF
INFORMATION REGARDING LIBERTO, ET AL.

SOURCE WAS UNAVAILABLE FOR CONTACT MAY 18-30, 1977. ON
MAY 31, 1977, HE ADVISED SA PATRICK J. MOYNIHAN THAT HE CAN
BE IDENTIFIED TO THE HAC AS THE SOURCE OF THE INFORMATION HE
FURNISHED. HE FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION GRATUITOUSLY:

HE IS DISENCHANTED WITH THE HAC AND BELIEVES IT IS TOO
POLITICAL. HE HAS NOT TALKED TO THEM (MR. EDDIE EVANS) IN
ABOUT THREE WEEKS. EVANS DESIRES SOURCE TO BE IN TOUCH TELE-
PHONICALLY AT LEAST TWICE A WEEK BUT IS NEVER AVAILABLE WHEN

SOURCE PUTS HIMSELF OUT TO MAKE THESE CONTACTS.

1 - ¥éwphagichl-1987) (AM) Lt/ i D™
- New.Orleans (/K//)W’ QZIC
- Birmingham | :T{;; B
JdM:d ’ t - k. !

(3) (ﬁl@ S o

Approved: : Ag/ M T
IN' ICE : 1969 O - 346-090 (11)

7
Special Agent in Charge o U, 5. GOVERNMENT PR
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AFD-36 (Rev. 5-22-64) '

FBI

Date:

Transmit the following in

(Type in plaintext or code)

(Priority)

PAGE TWO BH 44-1740

SOURCE DISAPPROVES OF ALL THE TV PUBLICITY THE HAC RECEIVED
IN BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA, AND MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, A FEW WEEKS
AGO, AND AGAIN BELIEVES THEY ARE "TOO POLITICAL."

THROUGH THE HAC, HE HAS MET MARK LANE, SOURCE HAS NO
USE FOR LANE AND ARGUED WITH HIM ON THE OCCASION WHEN THEY
MET.

SOURCE HAS CONDUCTED INVESTIGATION HIMSELF IN MEMPHIS,
TENNESSEE, RECENTLY. JAMES EARL RAY LEFT BIRMINGHAM MARCH 30,
1968, AND WENT DIRECTLY TO MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, ON MARCH 30, 1968.
HE STAYED-AT MRS. DEATON'S ROOMING HOUSE ON PEABODY STREET IN
MEMPHIS, AND SOURCE INTERVIEWED HER APPROXIMATELY THREE WEEKS
AGO,

SOURCE DEVELOPED A "LIBERTO MANN" WHO SHOWED SOURCE THE
ABOVE ROOMING HOUSE. SOURCE HAS NOT FURNISHED THIS INFORMATION
REGARDING THE DEATON ROOMING HOUSE TO HAC SINCE THEY HAVE
NOT BEEN IN RECENT CONTACT WITH HIM.

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY THIS SOURCE IN THE FUTURE WILL
BE RECORDED AT BIRMINGHAM AND FORWARDED IF APPROPRIATE,

ATIRMATIL COPIES BEING FURNISHED MEMPHIS AND NEW ORLEANS.

 BT.

Approved: M Per
Special Agent in Charge

% U. S, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1869 O - 346-090 (11)
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AIRTEL

TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

DOB
Alabama,

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-~1740) (RUC)

MURKIN

Re Birmingham teletype, 5/31/77.

Source referred to in retel is MORRIS DAVIS,
address ~ 2029 Valleydale Road, Birmingham,
244. .

2 i~ Bureau
- Birmingham

AiB:hs:&w4/?
(3) D
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Routing SIQ
FD-4 (Rev@P-73) Date 1 12/9/76

To: [X] Director .
Att.: FOIA Section, R%%?E5439

RALPH HARP

Title _MURKINE

] SAC
—]ASAC
] Supv.
] Agent
—]SE

:]zz RE:BU tel call, 12/7/76
]

1 Steno

1 Clerk 1 Rotor #:
ACTION DESIRED

] Acknowledge []10pen Case

~ ] Assign Reassign [ ] Prepare lead cards

[1Bring file (] Prepare tickler

"1 Call me [ ) Retsrn assignment card

"1 Correct [ Retum file

(] Deadline [ ] Search and return

[} Deadline passed [] See me

| Delinquent ] Serial # =
[] Discontinue [}Post [JRecharge [ Return

[ ] Expedite [ 1Send to
[ JFile (1 Submit new charge out

(] For information [ Submit reportby -~ - o 7
JHandle Ctype & 777 2238

[ Initial & return SEARCHp N D
[]Leads need attention soxiglizg o

[]Return with explanation or notation as to action takeéa

Enclosed are photographs of 3 differ-
ent artist sketches of suspect which were

located in 1A Section of BH 44-174

- Bureau (Enc.3)
- Birmingham L. R. KIRKPATRIC};7

B:crt SAC
(2) - .. BIRMINGHAM /%/

See reverse side Offi
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 t
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8 !
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

: SAC, BIRMINGHAM (44-17490)(C) pAaTE: S/4/T7

¢ SC Mildred H. Gipson

SUBJECT:

MURKIN

on 8/3/77, at approximately 11:30 AM, Mr. F. M. BATTLE,
General Steel Tank Co., Birmingham, Ala., phone #595-0551,
telephonically contacted the Birmingham FBI Office. Mr.
BATTLE stated he is the father of DIANNE BATTLE (44-1740-1018)
whom the FBI interviewed regarding the MARTIN LUTHER KING
case.

Mr. BATTLE stated his daughter. had been contacted by a
SHELIA JACKSON LEE and W. ISRAEL who were staying at the Hyatt
House in Birmingham. He advised these two individuals wanted
to interview DIANNE today at her place of employment, Birmingham
Water Works, at approximately 12:45 PM. He stated thse two
individuals were doing an investigation on the MARTIN LUTHER
KING-KENNEDY cases. Mr., BATTLE's call to the FBI was to know
if FBI had any knowledge of these two individuals. He said
they had informed DIANNE they were doing some type of congressinnal
investigation.

Mr., BATTLE was informed FBI Birmingham would have no
knowledge of a congressional committee being in Birmingham, but

- advised him to be sure they had proper identification.

advised

At approximately 3:30 PM, 8/3/77, Mr. BATTLE telephonically/
he had gone with DIANNE when she was interviewed by Ms. LEE, an -
attorney from DC, and Mr. ISRAEL, a former NY policeman. He
stated thsmse two individuals had identification and they were
on a Special Congressional Committee from DC, He said they ask
very simple cuestions regarding DIANNE's employemeht at BTNB
in connection with the MARTIN LUTHER KING murder. He said they
informed him the FBI would have no knowledge of their being in
Birmingham.

SEARCHED )
SERIALIZED _j

AN AR
f@Z{MRMWGHAMA Y

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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N P

JACHEDNY puInmITY

[

I=¢ ynNIT, "onu

COMRPTISINNAL _TNQUIY

T — Ay SN VS
MTUPHIS TELETYRTT TO QUTTAU AUSUST
BANAT 0T DALLAS,
THT IMTARMATINY AF 2IDMIGFAY A DALLAT, 0F AUGUST

1977, 3707 SATHENALT, CUTRIFF, SHTLBY 00UNTY, TTRI,, ADVISTD

3

TUTOMIANT 0T AURUST 17, 1977, HT 2RCTIVEY 2 TTLTPIANT CALLS

'

FRoM TURRTSS AUDIT WILAN,  WILSDE, WHY WAS FORVESLY I THT

TrwrmeaTT ATR NATIAMAL 3UARD UVIT TOMENPFIR, T

Th b S i FEOTHAT M VILLED DR,

s

A7 ™ MY
PARKENALT,  INFOT

LUTH™™ ®I¥y I 1347

PUTTATG PN JAHSAS

TNKI™S 97AT! o' WISHT) TO SUS

s
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PATT TWO (T 44-1977 SUT M) UNCLAS £ F T O

PAPKSIAL™ AT THF 1OLINAY IMM,

VAT FOT WILSON AND COUPATION RTY,

TLITADTTH ATTAN 0ATHOLIN CHURCH,

AT THF IMLINAY INY, QULFPORT, KIS, ,

OF AUGUST 19,

1977, AT WHICH TINE THRY wenT To NF O CoHTACTED BY GPFCIAL

[HE JAGKEON

2 Iy

THT FORHED

s FUTM P

THT FALLAWI R TNFORIATION :

WILSOY AYD THRIR DAUGHTTD "rTTY LoU, AGT 47, WHO &0

PTEINTES WITH HER PRITAENT FUSHAND KRITH WADT

RUPLFSON, TFYAS, WTRT [HARRITD I TH

MAS TERMINATTN Y NIVORCT IN ABOUT 1972 OR

1973, THE

MAD 2 CHILDRTH, DEIOTAN AN, ASE 23, WHO Moy

HUSRAYD CHUARLIT JOUIWE IN RELLIVIFW

MNAT  yn 1 sirk el 8 FotEl ’
NOT KMy STTUSH, AGT 26, AND

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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PAGT THPFS (M7 44=1907 SUR M) UNCLAS F

4 CBURLFEON, TEXAS, SPRCIFIC ADDRESSES UNKHCWN,

WILSNN HAS NN7T PROTHED AL WILTNM, WHD RESINDTS IH REFOTNM, ALA.,.

SISTERT, LYDA MC GAHA, WHO RTEIDTE I REFORM, ALA.,

AMD CHRIGTINT WILSOY, HARPITD MAME NOT XHOWYN, WHO GEZIDRE IN

FULTOY, MISS, HIS PAREYTS ART DECTASTD.

RURSTET AMD NTTTY LOU WILSOR RESIDED IV MEMPHIS,

AT YARIQUS TIMwS, SPRCIFIC PERIONS OF TIVME MOT =FCALLTD

VAMEAS CITY, MO., AND CAMYNMN LAXT, TFXAS. THEY Moved T0

SIS

KAteas CITY, MOy, 1983 FROM MEFPHIS WHWRE (TY OPFRATED A

JTWTLRY 2ToTT, BTTTY LOoU WILSON LEFT 2ZURGRES AT XANSAS CITY

AFTTR THRY HMAD RFcInrn THRR® 2 O 3 YRARS AMND RFTURNED TO UEM

WHILY »72InIdg IN KANSAS CITY, MD,, BURGESS PURCHASED A WHITF

MUSTANR AUTOMOZILT FoR HIS DAUGHTER DENONAH., THE HOOTFNS ART

OF THR . OPTHION THAT THIS WHIT® MUSTAMNG AUTCMORILE WAS NEVER

TRAMNSPORTTN. TO MTMPHIE, TEuH, AFTER BTTY LOU AND THF CHILDTTY

LTFT ¥AUSAT CITY AND RETURMED Tn MEMPHIS, TURGESS FOLLOWED

AND THW FAMILY "TCIDT) IN WWMPHIS AS A FAMILY UNIT FOI A YEAR

"2 REFORE MOVING TN CANYON LAXT, TTXAS, THE MARPIAGT WAS

MATTD IN CANYON LAKE, TEYAC, BY DIVORCT IN ABOUT 1972 O

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




D (M7 44-1527 SUB- M

1973, DURAFSS WILSON WAS SFLDON G Y LOYED SUT DID

oM TIMT T TINT ATTTIPT TN OPTRATE JRUTLRY STORES AND WATCH
PTPATR SHOPE,
nv THR VIZHT OF AUGUST 17, 1979, YERNON HOOTFI RTCFIVTD A

TFLTPHANT CALL FRON RURGTSS AUDRIE wILSen AT

Sedd PlT. WILSON ASKED GTRERAL QUF”TIU”" nDP”T THE HEAL
OF THE HOOTTHS AMD ﬁFmA?KF? THAT HF RESIDED IN
mLTaMz, LA. WILSON FURNISHID ¥0 OTHER PERSOMAL DATA
HIMarLF AND THw PHONE CALL WAS TERMINATED AFTER THE LAPS?’OF A
SINUTES, 0N AUSUST 1%, 1972, VERNON HOOTF TALXFD WITH HIS
SON JAMES HOOTTN, WHO RFGIDES AT 27”1 ST, FLMOD, MRMPHIS, A&U HIS
SON INTOPMFD HIM THAT RURGTSS WILSON H D ALSO CALLED MIH
JENING OF AURUST 17, 1979 WHILT WILSOM WAS TALXING
JAMTS HAQTTHN OR HIZ WIFD MARIEZ, HE DEMARKTD THAT HF H
e MARTIN LUTHER KING IMN [967, JAMES AMND MARIE HOOTRUH
ARF OF THE APINION THAT WILSON WAS EXAGGFRRATING A“P DO NOT BFLIFVF
THAT HF IN FACT PARTICIPATFD IN THI ASSASS
THT HONT=NS DESCPRIDED WILSON AS

HOMTYER, THEY POINTED OUT THAT WHTH DRINKING

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGT FIVR (ME 44-1997 SUB I1) UNCLAS = F T O
AND MIS [OVEMENTS DO NOT GIVE EVIDEMCE THAT HE IS NTOXICATED,
HE IS A RRASTRUL TALKFR AND OFTEN MAKES TXAGGFRATED STATEMENTS

IN AN TFFODT TQ IMPRFSS PTOPLT WHO ARF LISTENING TO MIM,

IAS IN THT PAST ATTN PIYSICALLY ARUSIVE TOWARD KIS WIFE AND
CHILDFTTN AND O OUF OCCASIOM HELD HIS

WATER IV THT BATHTUR FOR A COMSINERADLE PTRION

HAS MADT THRWATS TO KILL VUFRNOM HOOTTH AMD

LOU WILGOY. 0% ONT 0CCASLON EE GHFOKTD LN

AMINISTRATION (VA) MOSPITAL AT HFMPHIS,

PTCALLTD, AND GOHPLAINTY OF A HFART ATTACK; HOMFVFR, MFDICAL
TCANMINATION REVFALFD M0 MFART PROBLTM, 0 ANOTHER DCCASIOY
CHERKT) 1Y AT THP VA THOSPITAL AMD COMPLAINFD OF A CRIPPLFD
AID AGATIN MTIICAL TXANINATION REVFALTD IDTHING WA

DM, UTREOM HAATTR RFLIRYTS THAT WILSOY WOULD FALSELY CONF:
TO A CRINF IY OPOFR TO HAUT A PLACT TO SLT¥P AID EAT IF HE
IM ¥ETD NF FOOD AND SHPLTER, I THE OPINIOH OF THE HOOTFHS,
WILSON IS A CONPULSIVT LIAS AND POTH ARE OF TUE OPINIOH THAT HF

HAD MOTHING WHATSATYTY T N0 WITH THE ASSASSINATION OF 97,

MADTIM LUTHER XING, THTY CANNDT RFCALL SPFCIFICALLY WHERE HT

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




EF

T

aIy M7 44-1S8S87 SUR M) UNCLAS N

1. 1947 DUT ARF NF THT OPININY THAT K

I MEMPHIS AT THAT TIM

P iwl
(‘,‘ .

THEY DO

A PTEINFHOF

WEA

HT Fume QunNEn A% POSSWEET) A QUM 298 OTHER

CPINION THAT ¥7 DID NOT,

oM AUGUST 12, 1973, JAMES HOOTRH,

FURKISHTD THE LOWING

Tl

it e o

ATROUT 9:

FOL INFOTHATION S

30 P“ OF AUBUST 17, 1977,

ORIONLY Kuowd Af BILL WILSOM, CALLYD JANTS

™7

VAS CALLIMNG FPOM CANYAN LAKT, TEXAS, [MADE

HIALTH AND WELFART OF JANMTS HO

MARIT, AMD THTH YT REQUTSTED HANTTH TO

CaLL

A HIN,

FOR

-
SHTRIF

RTHT MARKSDALR

ARDING THT MATUDF OF MIS “EQUFST, AMD WILE

T

TP M e

ZAPHSDAL® TYENING OF AUGUST

FAD AN APPOINTMENT WITH

HIM

®re—

ITHFORMEED HOOT=H

WITH 519 7O SURREIDTR

I}

DARTIN LUTH=ET Ina IY I9s7. HE

PARKSDALT FON THE PUTRNRST OF CRNFIPVI

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

RURGESS
HNOTw
ek

SHFLDY

EOOTREH

Q7
1977,

F DID HOT ”AI ‘TAIH

NOT ghNow WHEETHFR

PO RUT ARE OF THE

FLMO, MEMPHIZ,

AUDIE wILSCH,
STATI NG '}

GEHERAL I(QUIRIES

oy

AND HIS wIFR®

PARAL

COUNTY ,

L

AUESTIONED HIN

% TOLD HIM HE HAD

17, 19578, AHD

'

L e
MO

PLACE

V””@L AFD WAS

HE SHOT AWD XILLED

TO CALL SHEERIFF

WILsns's, IDFIUTITY




STURN (NT 44-1907 SUR H) UNCLAS

THT APPOINTMTNT, HOOTER REFUSE: HONOR WILSON'S mIoUTET
AND QUTSTINYTY IS SINCTRITY REGARDIHR HI T FOT NOTH THE
KILLINY AYY THT APPOINTHMENT WITH THEYT SHERIFF. WILSON INSISTTD

HEOHAD KILLEDY XING AMD STATED HE HAD MET wITH SHE2IFT RARYSDALT

2 WEEKS PREDVIQUELY., HE OTERNMIMATED THE CALL

HONTEN WAULD 80T CALL THE SHERIFF AS M7

PTAUTOTTY

ACOATRIHA TA NANTTN, WILSDX IS AW THIRFNEILY HTAVY APIRKTT.
qTORETLS TUAT WILSOY WAS UNDTE TS IUFLUTNCT OF ALGOKOL
CALLTD AND THAT HIS HFAUY COPSUNPTION 0F ALCNNNL FAS
ANV TRET TTETAT AN WIS IND,  WILSOM WAS AT OME TIME PLACTD IY
UM HASPITAL IN TEYAS BY HIC S0, ‘
TR=ATTN TAT ALCAUOLISH.  EANTTH I8 oF THE OPINISHN THAT WILSO!
HAY UOTHIYA TN N0 WITH
TN THT STaTAL NTTERINTATIAN OF VIS

HNOTEN Ie AT OTRTAITY RUT TELITVES
STACAT THT TINT D7, KING WAD ¥

bt

SACKETCUND

PR WAN
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PART TIANT IR 44-1977 SUD 1) UNCLAS

PTAIAPDI NG DUDTSE AUDIF TILSON AS WUELL AG DDREGSHS ~ WILSON'S

CUILNT T ATRONAL AT, STTUTT AT FATK

CAPE ANTHAMY wILONT TUAULY N7 INTTIUNITETD FOD IERATTATION
= S [ I A D ) o | [ R : . L ~ : k)

AVATLADLT To TUTE RDTRATDING TURSITES WILONH AT APPRARTIATT

- » - - o 3 : X7 AN NPT — = ATA L Ny g
LTAD S OHAULY D oTT OFARTH RTAUTOTING DRTTERVITYW DF DETOZAN AL

1! IL Iﬂr\ Y Jﬁ a_vr* ot 9

TEm MR MACAL ATRIAT I STTEVIPY LYDA MO GANA AED AL

DEEORIG, AL&L, AMD O T OIFETTUATIND

nm oaunAaTog WILant ToAn HIO nnaTHeT
ERR BN v Lol - EELY che MR R S

HILL ATTTOPT TN LOCATT AUD INTFUVIFW

WMILONE, NATTITR MAUT O MOT grnwt, AT FULTOM, MITT.,

ALL YTRTINCNT TACKITAUNY INFRRNATION 55D BURCFID Wi

(‘A S b

L AFTICTE INTTRYITY RTLATIVEE AF yILsert .

Bl

= 8] BorATRADLIT T V[T Ty
AT I ALLTARATINMNS AMD POTOTNCT TN M EMPHEIS DURING

PERIAY (APPIL 4, 1947 AT IF WILEOT HAG

PEYCHIATRIC POATLENS,

ALL NFFICTS UATT TPITAT LFAND GHAULD RS

ATTTHTIAN,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



MFO@lP 231@53¢ 113577
PP He BH DL JN

P 1545307 AUG 78

FM  MFMPHIS (44-19587 .SUB M ) (P)
TO DIRFCTOR (44-38861) PRIORITY
RIPMINGHAM PRIGRITY

DALLAS  PPIORITY

JACKXSON  PRIORITY

BT

UHCLAS F F T 0

ATTN CONGRFSSIONAL INQUIRIES UNIT, ROOM RS2Z JFTH,

MURKIN,

RE MENPHIS TELETYPFS TO BURFAU AUGUST 17, 1978, N0 COPIFS
TO BIRMINGHAM OP DALLAS, -

FOR THF INFORMATION OF RIRMINGHAM AND DALLAS, ON AUGUST 18,
1978, GFNF DAPKSDALE, SHFRIFF, SHPLRY COUNTY, TENN., ADVISFD THAT 0N
THE NIGHT OF AUGUST 17, 1978, HE RECEIVFD 2 TFLEPHONF CALLS
FROM BURGFSS AUDIF WILSON. WILSON, UHO WAS FORMFRLY IN THF
TFNNTSSEF AIP NATIONAL GUARD UNIT AT MFMPHIS, TFNN., WITH
RARKSDALF , INFORNED THE SHERIFF THAT HE HAD XILLED DR. MARTIN
LUTHFR KING IN 19682 AT HMFMPHIS AHND TH‘?%T HIS DAUGHTFF'? DROVE A ‘f»fHI_TE
MUSTANG FROM JANSAS CITY MISSOURI, T0 'MFMPHIS 3 DAYS PRIOR

TO XING®'S DFEATH AND WISHED TO SURRENDER TO

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE TWO (MF 44~ 1987-SUB M) UNCLAS E\ﬁ.r o

RARKSDALF AT THF HOLIDAY INN, GULFPGRT, MISS. ARRANGFMENTS yERF
MADE FOR WILSON AND COMPANION REV, Noép FANNON, PASTOR, ST,
FLIZARFTH SETON CATHOLIC CHURCH, OCEAN¥SPRIHGS, MISS., TO APPFAR
AT THF HOLIDAY INN, GULFPORT, MISS,, AT 6337 Pt} ON AUGUST 18,
197%, AT WHICH TIME THFY WFRF TO RF CONTACTED BY SPFCIAL

AGENTS OF THF JACKSON OFFICE, WILSON WAS CONTACTED BY SPFCIAL
AGFNTS OF THF JACKSON OFFICF; HOWEVFR,. HF ﬁECLIwFD'To DISCUSS
INFORMATION PFGARDING THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. MARTIN LUTHFR XING

WITH THFM,

0N AUGUST 18, 1978, VFRNON AND QPAL HOOTEN, 3795 RUSKIN

RD., BARTLFTT, TFNN,, TH FORMER FATHFR-IN-LAW AND MOTHFR=IN-LAU
OF WILSON, FURNISHFD THF FOLLOWING INFORMATION: |

WILSON AND THFIR DAUGHTFR BFTTY LOU, AGF 47, WHO NOw
PFSIDFS WITH HFR PRESENT HUSBAND KEITH WADE AT 233 SMITH ST.,
BURLFSON, TFXAS, WERF MARRIFD IN THE. 1947°S AND THF MARRIAGF
“AS TFRMINATFD BY DIVORCF IN ABOUT 1972 OR 1973, THF wILSONS
HAD 3 CHILDREN, DEBORAH ANN, AGF 28, WHO NOW RESIDES wITH HER
HUSRAND CHARLIF JONFS IN BELLEVIEY, ILL., SPEOIFIC.ADDRFSS

NOT KNOWN; STFUEN, AGF 26, AND MARK ANTHONY, AGF 21, DOTH OF

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGF THREF (MF 44-1987 SUB M) UNCLAS EF T O
QHOM RESIDF IN BURLFSON, TFXAS; SPECIFIC ADDRFSSES UNKNOWN,
WILSON HAS ONF BROTHER AL WILSON, WHO RESIDFS IN REFORM, ALA.,
AND 2 SISTERS, LYDA MC GAMA, WHO RESIDFS IN REFORM, AlLA.,
AND CHRISTINE WILSON, HARRIED’NAMF NOT XNOWN, WHO RFESIDES IN
FULTON, MISS, HIS PARENTS ARF DFCFAS?D.

RURGFSS AND RFTTY LOU WILSON RESIDFD IN MFMPHIS, TENN.,

AT VARIOUS TIM®S, SPECIFIC PFRINDS OF TIMF NOT RFCALLED, AT

KANSAS CITY, MO., AND CANYOHN LAXF, TFXAS, THEY MOVFD TO

KANSAS CITY, MO., IN 1963 FROM.MEMPHIS WHFRF THEY OPFRATED A
JTWFLRY STORF. BFTTY LOU WILSON LEFT BURGFSS AT KANSAS CITY

AFTFR THFY HAD RESIDFD THERF 2 OR 3 YFARS AND RFTURNED TO MEMPHIS.
WHILF RESIDING IN KANSAS CITY, MO., BURAESS PURCHASED A wHITF

_ MUSTANG AUTOMOBILE FOR HIS DAUGKTER DFRORAH, THE HOOTFNS ARF

OF THF OPINION THAT THIS WHITF MUSTANG AUTOMOBILF WAS NFVER
TRANSPORTED TO MEMPHIS, TENN. AFTER RETTY LOU AND THF CHILDRFN

LFFT KANSAS CITY AND RFTURNED TO MEMPHIS, BURGESS FOLLOWED
AND THE FAMILY RESIDED IN MEMPHIS AS A FAMILY UﬁIT FOR A YEAR
OR 2 BEFORE MOVIN: TO CANYON LAKE, TEXAS. THF MARRIAGF WAS

TFRMINATFD IN CANYON LA¥E, TEXAS, BY DIVORCE IN ABOUT 1572 OR

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGF FOUR (MF 44-1987 SUB M) UNCLAS F F T O
1973, BURGFSS WILSON WAS SELDOM GAINFULLY EMPLOYFD BUT DID
FROM TIMF TO TIMF ATTEMPT TO OPERATE JFWELRY STORES AND WATCH

REPAIR SHOPS, ,
ON THF NIGHT OF AUGUST 17, 19738, VERNON HOOTEN RFCFIVED A

TFLFPHONF CALL FROM BURGESS AUDIE WILSON AT APPROXIMATFLY
g:ma PM, WILSON ASKED GENERAL QUESTIONS ABOUT THE HFALTH AND
WFLFARF OF THE HOOTENS AND REMARXED THAT HF RESIDFD IN NFW
ORLEANS, LA, WILSON FURNISHED NO OTHFR PFRSOMAL DATA REGARDING
 HIMSELF AND THE PHONF CALL %AS TERMINATED AFTFR THF LAPSE OF A
FEW MINUTES, . ON AUGUST 18, 1978, VERNQN HOOTEN TALKED WITH HIS
SON JAMFS HOOTFN, WHO RESINES AT 281 ST. FLMO, MEMPHIS, AND HIS
SON INFORMED HIM THAT BURGFSS WILSON HAD ALSQ CALLED HINM o -
THE FUFNING OF AUGUST 17, 1978, wHiLg WILSON WAS TALKING WITH
EITHTP JAMFS HOOTFN OR HIS VWIFE mgﬁlﬁ, HE REMARKFD THAT HFE HAD
KILLFD DR. MARTIN LUTHFR KING IN 1963,  JAMES AND MARIF HOOTFN
ARE OF THY OPINION THAT WILSON WAS EXAGGFRATING AND DO NOT RELIFYF
THAT HF IN FAGT PARTICIPATFD IN THE ASSASSINATION OF DR. KING.
THF HOOTFNS DESCRIRED wILSON‘ASfA UFRY HFAVY DRINKFRj
HOWSYER, THEY POINTED OUT THAT wHFw‘EQINKIMG HE TALXS COHERFNTLY

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE FIVF (ME 44-1987 SUR M) UNCLAS F F T O
AND HIS MOVEMENTS DO NOT GIVE FVIDENCE THAT HE IS INTOXICATED,
HE IS A BOASTFUL TALKER AND OFTFN MAKES EXAGGERATED STATEMERNTS

'IN AN EFFORT TO IMPRFSS PFOPLF wHO ARF LISTENING TO HIM. HE
HAS IN THE PAST BFEN PHYSICALLY ARUSIVE TOWARD HIS WIFE AND
CHILDREN AND ON ONE OCCASION HELD HIS FORMER WIFE'S HFAD UNDFR
VATFR IN THE RATHTUB FOR A COMSIDERABLE PTRIOD OF TINF. HF
HAS MADF THRFATS TO KILL VERKON HOOTFN AND HIS FORMFR WIFF RETTY
LOU WILSON, ON ONE OCCASION HE CHFCXED IN THF VETERANS
ADMINISTRATION (VA) HOSPITAL AT MEMPHIS, TENN., DATF NOT
RECALLED, AND COMPLAINED'OF A HFART ATTACK; HOWEVSR, MEDICAL
FXAMINATION REVEALED NO HEART PROBLFM, ON ANOTHER 0OCCASION HE
CHECKFD IN AT THE VA HOSPITAL AND coMéLAINtﬁ OF A CRIPPLFD LEG
AND AGAIN MFDICAL EXAMINATION REVFALED WOTHING WAS WRONG WITH
HIM, VERNON HOOTFN BFLIFVFS THAT WILSON WOULD FALSELY CONFESS
TO A CRIME IN ORDER TO HAVE A PLACF TO SLFFP AND EAT IF HE WAS
"IN NEFD OF FOOD AND. SHELTER. IN THE OPINION OF THF HOOTENS,
WILSON IS A COMPULSIVE LIAR AND BOTH ARE OF THE OPIHION THAT HF

HAD NOTHING WHATSOFVER TO DO WITH THE ASSASSINATION OF DR,

MARTIN LUTHTR KING. THEY CANNOT RFGALL SPFCIFICALLY WHFRE HF

'
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eraInED IN 1968 RUT ARE OF THE OPINION THAT HE DID NOT MAINTAIN
A RESIDFNGF IN MEMPHIS AT THAT TIME. THEY DO NOT KNOW WHETHER
W EUTR OUNED OR POSSTSSED A GUN OR OTHER WEAPON BUT ARE OF THF
OPINION THAT HF DID NOT.

0N AUGUST 1%, 1972, JAMFS HOOTFN, 2881 ST, FLMO, MFMPHIS,
TFNN, , FURNISHED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

ABOUT 9:3¢ PM 0N AUGUST 17, 1978, BURGESS AUDIE WILSON,
COMMOBLY KNOUN #S BILL WILSON, CALLED JANES HOOTSN STATING HF
WAS CALLING FROM CANYON LAKE, TEXAS. (HE MADE GFNFRAL IHQUIRIFS
RFGARDING THE HEALTH AND WELFARE OF JAMFS HOOTEN AND HIS LIFE
MARI®, AND THFN HF PROUESTED HOOTEN TO CALL SHFLBY COUNTY,
TENN,, SHFRIFF GFNE RARKSDALT FOR HIN., HOOTEHN AUFSTIONED HIM
PEGARD ING THE NATURE OF HIS REQUEST, AND WILSON TOLD HIM HF HAD
TELFPHONED BARKSDALE ON THF EVENING OF AUGUST 17, 1978, KD
HAD AN APPOINTMENT WITH HIM ON AUSUST 28, 1978, FLACE #0T
STATSD., ME INFORMFD HOOTEN HE HAD CALLED BARKSDALE AND 1aS
MFETING WITH HIM TO SURRENDFR HIMSELF BECAUSE HF SHOT AND XILLF¥D
DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING IN 1968, HF WANTFD HODTEN TO CALL SHERIFF

BARKSDALE FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIRP&ING HIS, WILSON'S, IDFNTITY

/ : U
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AND THE APPOINTMENT. HOOTEN REFUSED TO HONOR WILSON'S REOUEST
“AND QUFSTIONFD HIS SINCFRITY REGARDING HIS CLAIM FOR BOTH THF
KILLING AND THE APPOINTMENT WITH THF SHERIFF. WILSON INSISTFD
HE HAD KILLFD KING AND STATFD HE HAD MET WITH SMFRIFF BARKSDALE
PFRSONALLY ABOUT 2 YFFXS PREVIOUSLY. HF TERMINATED THF CALL
WHFEN HE REALIZED HOOTEN WOULD NOT CALL THE SHERIFF AS HF
REQUESTED . | |

ACCORDING TO HOOTEN, vILSON IS AN EXTREMELY HFAVY DRINKER,
HE FEFLS THAT UILSON WAS UNDER THT INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL WHEW
CALLFD AND THAT HIS HFAVY CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL HAS HAD AN
ADVFRSF FFFFCT ON HIS MIND. WILSON WAS AT ONE TIMF PLACED IN AN
UNKNOYN HOSPITAL IN TFXAS BY HIS SON, STEVEN, TO HAVE HIN
TREATED FOR ALCOHOLISM. HONTER IS OF THF OPINION THAT wILSON
HAD NOTHING TO DO wITH THE ASSASSINATION OF DR, KING BUT DUF
TO THE' MENTAL DETFRIORATION OF HIS MIND MAY RELIFVE HE DID.
HOOTFN IS NOT GFRTAIN BUT BFLIEVES WILSON WAS HOT IN THF
MFMPHIS ARFA AT THE TIMF DR. KING YAS XILLED.

DALLAS WILL CONTACT BFTTY LOU WADF AT 233 SMITH ST.,

BURLFSON, TEXAS, AND ORTAIN ALL PFRTINENT BACKGROUND INFORMATION
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REGARDING BURGFSS AUDIF WILSON AS VI 1L AS THE ADDRESSES OF WILSON'S
'CHILDREN DFEBORAH ANN, STEVEN, AND M&?K ANTHONY, STFVEN AND
MARK ANTHONY YILSON SHOULD BF INTERNIFWED FOR INFORMATION
AVAILABLF TO THFi! RFGARDING BURG Fss WILSON AND APPROPRIATE
LFADS SHOULD BF SFT FORTH REQUESTING INTERVIFW OF DEBORAH ANN
WILSON JONES, BFLLFVIFW, ILL. - fﬁ;f%} \

THE BIRMINGHAM OFFICF WILL INTvﬁéi}”\EyDA MC GAHA AND AL
wILSON AT REFORM, ALA., AND OBTAIN ALL PFPTIMFNT INFORMATION
RF BURGESS WILSON FROM HIS RROTHER AND. vJsTFv

JACKSON WILL ATTEMPT TO LOCATE AND/ IwTrPVIFw CHRISTINF
WILSON, MARRIFD NAMF NOT X NOWN, AT FULTQ&, MISS., AND DFVELOP
ALL VERTINENT BACKGROUND INFORMATION RE ﬁuwequ‘wlLsom.

ALL OFFICES INTFRVIFW RELATIVFS ﬁ“ WIL%OR RF VERACITY
OF HIS ALLFGATIONS AND PRESENCF I mrmpwrg DURING
CRITICAL PFRIOD CAPRIL 4, 1S6%) AND zF,uIL¢on HAS

OoF P YCHIATPIC PROBLFEMS,

ALL OFFICFS NOTE THESF LEADS SHOULD BE GIVEN EXPEDITE

ATTENT ION, S _/[

i

BT
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TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
XXTeletype ] Immediate 3 TOP SECRET
[] Facsimile XX Priority "] SECRET
[ Routine (] CONFIDENTIAL
XXxEFTO
[] CLEAR

FM BIRMINGHAM (44-1740) (P)

TO DIRECTOR (44-38861) (PRIORITY)

MEMPHIS (44-1987 SUB M) (PRIORITY)
oy JACksON (e2-S4) (PRioRI+H))

UNCLAS EF7 O
ATTN CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRIES UNIT, ROOM 8988 JEH.
MURKIN

RE MEMPHIS TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR AND OTHER OFFICES,
AUG. 14, 1978,

ON AUG. 19, 1978, MR. ALLISON T. WILSON, P. O. BOX 23,
(HIGHWAY 17 SOUTH), REFORM, ALA., ADVISED THAT BURGESS AUDIE
WILSON IS HIS BROTHER AND HAS FOR MANY YEARS BEEN AN ALCOHOLIC
AND IS A CONFIRMED LIAR AND THINKS OF HIMSELF AS A RETIRED
COLONEL AND POSES AS A VIET NAM VETERAN WHEN HE IS DRUNK. HE
STATED THAT HIS BROTHER HAS OFTEN CONFESSED TO VARIOUS CRIMES
IN ORDER TO BE LOCKED UP SO HE WILL BE ABLE TO GET SOBER. MR.
WILSON STATED HE CAN THINK OF ONLY ONE SPECIFIC TIME THAT HIS

N a,,,ugl

: IRMINGHAM %//{ - .

TMG /bkc e ap
s

—_ ] 2p - - loar 7 4
TV =363 =17,

fod— dor 2 3%
S/ =t
Approved:/;/ 71 Tran/s/)rgﬁea—‘ -5@:/ - 3%5/7*'"

(Number) (Time?

- 225-539
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PAGE TWO BH 44-1740 UNCLAS
BROTHER CONFESSED TO A CRIME AND WAS LOCKED UP IN NEW BROWNSVILLE,
TEXAS. HE COULD NOT RECALL THE DATE OR THE SPECIFIC CRIME.

MR. WILSON STATED THAT THE FAMILY HAD RECENTLY SOLD HIS

FATHER'S HOME AND HIS BROTHER WAS SENT HIS SHARE WHICH WAS

$2,075. HE FEELS THAT HIS BROTHER AT THE PRESENT TIME IS ON A

"TOOT". MR. WILSON STATED THAT HIS BROTHER HAD RECENTLY CALLED
THEIR SISTER, MRS. LYDA MC GAHA, COLUMBUS, MISS., AND TOLD HER
THAT HE, ALLISON T. WILSON, HAD HAD A HEARD ATTACK AND WAS ALMOST
DEAD. MR. WILSON STATED THAT HE RECALLS ON ONE OCCASION, HIS
BROTHER CALLED HIM AND TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD BEEN ELECTED MAYOR
OF GRANDVIEW, MO., AND HE KNOWS THAT'HIS BROTHER WAS LIVING AT
GRANDVIEW, MO. AND OPERATING A JEWELRY STORE ON APRIL 4, 1968.
HE STATED AT THIS TIME HIS BROTHER WAS MARRIED TO BETTY WADE,
WHO PRESENTLY RESIDES 233 SMITH STREET, BURLESON, TEXAS.

HE STATED THAT HIS BROTHER'S SON, STEVE WILSON, 117 LIVINGSTON,
FT. WORTH, TEXAS, AND HIS DAUGHTER, MRS. CHARLES (DEBBIE) JONES,
2628 NEWBURG ROAD, TRAILER 106, BELVIDERE, ILL., WAS LIVING AT
HOME AT THIS TIME, AND THEY WOULD BE ABLE TO CONFIRM THIS ALSO.

MR. WILSON CONCLUDED BY STATING HIS BROTHER WOULD NOT BE ABLE

Approved: Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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PAGE THREE BH 44-1740 UNCLAS E £ 7 O

TO COMMIT A CRIME OF VIOLENCE INASMUCH AS HE ONLY WANTED TO
GET SOMETHING TO DRINK AND GET DRUNK.

BT

Approved: Transmitted Per
(Number) (Time)

GPO : 1977 O - 225-539
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PYPRS DOAD WITH VIS WIFT, BETTY LOU, AND HIS THPTR CHILDOFY,

L RN

DERORAY, STTUT, AND MARK,

CPERPATEN A JREWFLTY STNRW,
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